
 

 

 

 

 
 
 

MEMO 
 
 
Date: November 22, 2013 
 
To: ASAA Member Schools 
 
From: Neil Domstad, ASAA Wrestling Commissioner 

John Paton, Executive Director 
 
Re:  Rule modification adopted for ASAA High School Wrestling for the 2013-14  
        Season 
 
            
 
The rules for high school wrestling for the 2013-14 season will follow the new 2013-14 CAWA 
rule book with the addition of the following ASAA adopted rule. For ASAA high school 
competition we will adopt a 10 point, rather than the listed 7 point superiority rule. 
  
RATIONALE: 
  
From viewing the CIS University and some Jr. high competitions, it appears 
that the 7 point superiority rule would end a match rather quickly. At a developmental level 
with a large variance in skill and experience level this is undesirable. By going with the 10 
point superiority rule we will maximize the on mat experience for wrestlers in high school. The 
CIS has also adopted the 10 point superiority rule for its competition. Additionally, the 
National VP Technical for the Canadian Amateur Wrestling Association has recommended the 
10 point superiority rule for competition at the local and provincial high school level.  
 
 
 


